

MINUTES for Cape May Bike and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BAPAC)

DATE: 8.7.19

LOCATION: City Hall

IN ATTENDANCE:

- Members: Terry DiUbaldo, Patricia Hendricks (Council Liaison), Jim Moffatt, Bob Morris, Gus Mosso, Bill Murray (Chairperson), Meryl Nelson, Hilary Pritchard.
- Guest: Local resident, Levente Peter; Reporter, Jack Fichter

REVIEW OF PREVIOUS MINUTES (OLD BUSINESS): Amended minutes; members accepted and adopted.

- Wayfaring/Hillary:
 - It was suggested to follow up with Laurie Taylor (due to her experience in OC) about signage.
 - It was suggested a letter be written to council, asking for funding specifically for signage and sharrows: Tricia Hendricks said that a competitive grant application, Bikeway 2020 (\$176K) was being submitted by city grant writer. (A list of proposed areas is available.)
 - A subcommittee of Wayfaring was created. Members tbd.
- Maps/Meryl: 9500 left.
 - Added:700 more to GSP rest stop, Beach Safety Bldg, Duckies WCM requested. It was suggested to drop off to Lower Twp Municipal Bldg.
 - It was suggested to get future funding/donations from many requesting (more and first time) maps.
- Bob Morris reported success of National Night Out. 100 lights were given out in 39 minutes.
- Discussion from Seawall Committee to create promenade bike lane from Decateur area Arcade to Convention Hall. It was suggested to submit to Seawall Committee to consider improving end of promenade onto Beach Ave by Madison. Council meeting Sept 17 will be addressing Promenade.
- Safe Route to School public meeting upcoming in Sept. Date 7 or 21.TBD

AGENDA ITEMS AND NEW BUSINESS:

- It was announced that meetings will now be monthly (9/4, 10/2, 11/13, 12/11) with sub-committee meetings at individual group's discretion.

ACTION ITEMS FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): list created by city for competitive grant for street markings

NEW ACTION ITEMS (name, deadline if applicable):

ADDITIONAL COMMENT(S):

- Guest Levente Peter, resident NCM, employee USCG, made many valuable suggestions: Tie in with other municipalities; Contact Freeholders, in particular Will Morey; Check Federal "Safe Streets"; educate with films (Optimists)
- Gus, as a private citizen, is corresponding with State to update Drivers Ed manual to include a more extensive, thorough section on bike safety and relationship to drivers.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 5:00pm

NEXT MEETING :

- Wed, 9.4.19 City Hall. 3:30pm
- Town Meeting to be set in September for public discussion of Safe Route to School concept.

Respectfully submitted,
Terry DiUbaldo, Recording Secretary